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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Coal Creek Resources, M-1988-044, Inspection Report 

Chavez, Dan <DCHAVEZ@schmidtconstr.com> Fri, Aug 3, 2018 at 6:04 PM
To: "jared.ebert@state.co.us" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Mark Heifner - Southwestern Ecological Services <mheifner610@gmail.com>, "Chavez, Dan"
<DCHAVEZ@schmidtconstr.com>

Hello Jared,

 

Attached are two pictures of the sign required by the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety that were posted on
August 2nd, 2018. 

 

But, I just noticed an error on the sign, I opened the attachment to look at the picture before I sent it and realized the
operators name on the sign does not match the operators name on the permit, the sign states Schmidt Aggregates not
Schmidt Construction Company or Schmidt. I will order a new sign on Monday and have it posted before the corrective
action date of 08/24/2018.

 

Dan  Chavez

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:38 AM 
To: Mark Heifner <mheifner610@gmail.com>; Chavez, Dan <DCHAVEZ@schmidtconstr.com> 
Subject: Coal Creek Resources, M-1988-044, Inspection Report

 

Hello Mark and Dan, 

 

Attached is the report from last weeks inspection. 

 

Please let me know if you have questions, 

 

Thanks, 

 

Jared  

 

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III
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P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | 

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

 

 
3 attachments

Reclamation Perimt sign 1.JPG 
136K

Reclamation Permit sign 2.JPG 
133K

INSP-REPORTMWP_M1988044_JLE_07252018084529.pdf 
1866K
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